€ The Boeing Company 5800 Woolsey Canyon Road
@!”EINE Canoga Park, CA 91304-1148

Date: 10/14/2011 No.: SHEA-111522

To: Sam Unger From: Art Lenox
Interim Executive Office Santa Susana
LA Regional Water Quality Control Environmental, Health & Safety
Board

Subject:  Errata Package for Interim Source Removal Action (ISRA) Phase II Implementation Report - 2010
Activities, California Water Code Section 13304 ISRA Order (NPDES No. CA0001309, CI No. 6027,
SCP NO. 1111, Site ID No. 2040109)

Dear Mr. Unger:

Attached to this letter is an errata package to the April 2011 Interim Source Removal Action (ISRA)
Phase |l Implementation Report — 2010 Activities (Phase Il Report). Topographic surveys were
corrected subsequent to submittal of the Phase Il Report, which affect select survey sheets in
Appendix C (Topographic Surveys) and select figures in Appendix E (Pre- and Post-Excavation
Figures and Tables). The errata package contains the updated Appendices C and E in their entirety.
The errata package will be posted within the next 10 days on the Boeing External website at the
following address: http://www.boeing.com/aboutus/environment/santa_susanal/isra.html.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (818) 466-8795.

rely,

rt Lenox
Environment, Health and Safety

Attachment:
CD containing the Phase Il Report Errata for Appendices C (Topographic Surveys) and E (Pre-

and Post-Excavation Figures and Tables)

Cc:  Ms. Cassandra Owens, RWQCB
Mr. Mazhar Ali, RWQCB
Mr. Peter Raftery, RWQCB
Mr. Buck King, DTSC
Mr. Mark Malinowski, DTSC
Mr. Paul Carpenter, DTSC
Mr. Jim O'Tousa, Ventura County
Mr. Allen Elliott, NASA
Ms. Ashley Boudreaux, NASA
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Mr. Peter Zorba, NASA

Mr. Randy Dean, CH2M HILL

Mr. Jon Jones, Surface Water Expert Panel

Mr. Dr. Mike Josselyn, Surface Water Expert Panel
Mr. Alex Fischl, MWH
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